
Message 

From: Addie Farrell [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =CC6 BB601520A4F9690AE254948D782F5-ADDI E FAR RE] 

Sent: 8/27 /2019 1:27:22 PM 

To: Gershwin, Dan [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative 

Group ( FYDI BO H F23SPDL T)/ en=Recipi en ts/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch risti na E] 

CC: Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a4f8c4a b 7 43d4d5194aa8 b3d8c519c29-Bria n Boxer]; I BECproject 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=88ae86133cd043eca129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]; Mindy Wilcox 
(rnwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 

Subject: RE: IBEC: Transportation 

Attachments: IBEC TMP v3 8 26 19.docx 

Hi Dan, 

Please see attached. Thank you for distributing. 

Addie Farrell 

From: Gershwin, Dan <dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 12:43 PM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Transportation 

Hi guys, I was able to download part 1 and 2 of 3.14, but not the TMP (our spam protection system blocked it from 
downloading for some reason). Could you resend as an attachment to an email or otherwise send to me·? I can 
distribute to our team. 

Thanks, 
Dan 

Dan Gershwin 

Coblentz Patch Duffy & Berns LlP 
415··772··5714 I Office 415·391-4800 

Th;~, tra1smjttal is intended solelv for use by its addri::ssi::r:<, and rray l:0:1t21in (.Onficknt21! or !eg21ilv prjvili::ged info::-r1afon, !fyou recr:<ive th;~, tr21n~.rnittai :n error, 

ple;ise e:r;i!I a reply to the sender acid delete the t:·ac1sc11\tal ;ind ac1y ;itrndirnents. 

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin(.5Jesassoccom] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 12:18 PM 
To: Mindy Wilcox C.rnw.I!.\';.QX.@.G.\tY..9..f.LngJ©W.QQQ_,.9.rnJ; Gordon Anderson (QQf.Q.QD.@.GAD.9.@I$QD.f.\$$9.~i.f:l.h©$A,'..9.XD.); Fred Jackson 
(Djf;lr,:i§qn.@(;ity9fingls;wgqg,Q1J1); Christopher Jackson (cs;Ji;1GK$9JJ@~iJyQfiDQl~WQQQ,QIQ); Royce K. Jones 
( royce(.5Jkbblaw .com); Lisa Trifiletti; Catherine Aguilar ( catlleri 11e(Wtrifiletticonsu lti ng .com); Perla Sol is 
(perla@trifiletticonsulting.com); Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright (twriglit@rmmenvirolaw.com); Dennis Kanuk 
(Q<;;JJOi$.@XD.Gi;1QYi$~,~QDJ); Loren Montgomery (IQf§;G.@mr;09vi;;;<;;,;9rn); Co.9.IOJQJJi$.h@wil$QGOJe0oy,;gr:o; Gerard Mccallum 
(QJ.l"J(;f;f:lJlwm@y1jJ;;>QDJDJ;;,;i.0y,rnrn); Gershwin, Dan; Via, Tay; Hodil, Robert B.; Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; John Gard 
(j.gard(mfehrandpeers.com); Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (tgaul(mfehrandpeers.com); Netai Basu 
(n.basu@fehrandpeers.com); IBECproject 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] IBEC: Transportation 



Team, 

The IBEC draft Transportation section (Part 1, Part 2, and Transportation Management Plan) are linked below for your 
review and comment. Please download the documents (links expire in 14 days). If you have any edits, comments, or 
questions, please mark those changes using the track changes function. This will help us quickly identify where you have 
suggested changes. If you have any questions, please reach out. 

3.14 Transportation Part 1 Screencheck 8 26 19.docx, 

?..J.:Lif§.D.?.P.9r.t~!JL9X.U:'.§.!:.t.?_?.f~E§?.f.!.!.£t'.i.f.£k_Q.VI.9.9..~.0. , 
ISEC TMP 8 26 19.docx 

Thanks, 
Christina 


